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May 1, 2012 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Michael J. Case, Director 
    Division of Engineering 
    Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research    
 
FROM:    Barry C. Westreich, Acting Director/RA/ 
    Division of Security Policy 
    Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
 
SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF TRANSPORTATION SECURITY PLANS FOR 

CLASSIFIED MATTER SHIPMENTS DRAFT REGULATORY 
GUIDE (DG-7005) 

 
 
The enclosed draft Regulatory Guide (RG), “Transportation Security Plans for Classified Matter 
Shipments,” (DG-7005) is being transmitted to the Division of Engineering, Regulatory Guide 
Development Branch for review, processing, and to obtain the necessary approvals to finalize 
and publish the draft RG for stakeholder comment.   
 
The DG-7005 was developed in the Fuel Cycle and Transportation Security Branch with 
coordination of the Information Security Branch.  The draft RG has undergone technical editing 
and appropriate changes have been incorporated.  The Office of the General Counsel’s “no 
legal objection” has not been obtained. 
 
 
Enclosure: 
As stated 
 
CONTACT:  Albert Tardiff, DSP/NSIR 
                    (301) 415-7015 
 
 
 
 
 
                        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE: The enclosure transmitted herewith 
contains sensitive unclassified information.  
When separated from the enclosure this cover 
letter is “DECONTROLLED.” 
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